THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

New Hampshive

Deparitment of Transportation

—_— David Rodrigue
William Cass, P.E. . aue
Y . Assistant Commissioner
Conmissioner

Andre Briere
Deputy Commissioner

February 14, 2024

Jason White

Terra Holdings, LLC

78 Exeter Road

North Hampton, NH 03862

Subject:  Bond Reduction - NHDOT Driveway Permit #06-027-574
Barrington, NH 9, 80 Unit Condominium Project

Dear Mr, White

NHDOT has conducted a site inspection of the driveway and road improvements associated with Driveway
Permit #06-027-574 dated November 1, 2022. Based upon this inspection, the surety bond requirement may
be reduced from $60,000.00 to $6,000.00 as provided in condition #23 of the permit. A $6,000.00 surety
bond is to remain in effect until February 14, 2025.

Any questions or concerns may be directed to me at NHDOT District 6 office at 603-868-1133.

Sincerely,

District 6 Assistant Engineer

cc: Patrol Shed 606
Town of Barrington
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